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mB  ROTAL  nusp  ComAmr

Executors  and  lrustees

montreal June  15.   1931

F  I  Bates  E8q
1234  Herbert  Av®
H®Zxphls   Com
USA

RE:   OFTARIOR  BARE[   IN  I.IQUIDAPICiN.

Dear  Sir:

R®ferrlng  to  your  letter  of  the  9th  inst..  this  0cmpany  was

the  Llqnidator  for  the  Ontario  BarfuI.  but  the  1iquldatlon has

b®en  coxpleted.  and  w®  have  received  our  discharge.     me  mat-

ter  was  dealt  with  by  our  goronto  Branch.  and  w®  are  not  aware

of  the  disposal  which was  made  of  tbo  old  books.

You  do  not  state  what  use  you  intend  to  make  of  the  copies  of

the  aecount§  `m®ntioned,   or  what   inforEnatLon  you  seek  to  obtain

from  them.  but  lf  you will  write  us  fully  on  these  points,  we

will  oolunnioate  witb  our  Toronto  Off ice,  and  asoertaln  if  the

lnformatlon  is  procurable.  and  ln  the  event  ®f  snch  proving  to

be  the  case.  whether  or  not  we  would  be  5ustified  ln  dlscl®siz]g

lt.

Yours  faithfully.

(Signed)  A  P  Jew®tt

RPJ/1 Assistant  Hena8er.


